



JULIA R. HODGES

468 West Place
Madison, MS 39110
601-906-9780

OVERVIEW

A Film Maker for 38 years worked in Dallas, Atlanta, LA, with Celebrities, Directors, CEOs, CFO's, etc. Worked in daily high stress situations, sometimes in dangerous locales. Kept calm, cool and collected telling Spielberg to give me one more take.

EXPERIENCE

Madison County, Mississippi

2018 – Sims Estate Sales – Brandon, MS - Producer/Director/Writer/Editor of monthly marketing series for Sims – boosting their social media platform

2019 & 2020 - Bless This Food Catering – Flora, MS - Producer/Director/Writer/Editor of 2 Commercials highlighting clients and their specific needs for high quality catering

2020 – Cindy Bryan for State Senator District 39 – New Hebron, MS - Producer/Director/Writer/Editor several commercials highlighting Cindy's campaign

Film Industry

Los Angeles, CA - Teleprompter Operator – PC Prompting – 1996 – 2006 – guiding high level clientele with high level budgets through performance choices for on-camera presentations

Atlanta, GA – Promo Producer - Turner Network Television – 1990 – 1996 – for TNT LA, TNT Europe and TNT Asia – designing and building 30/60 second promos – Produced 60 second to 3 minute Interstitials. Worked with editing houses to provide on-time and on-budget production projects

Dallas, TX – Production Assistant – Gibbe Films – 1988 – 1990 – Commercial House, gaining real world experience in the TV and Film industry.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts – Film, Radio and Television - University of Southern Mississippi – 1988